
Plainville Housing Authority 
Minutes 

September 18, 2025 
 
A regular meeting of the Plainville Housing Authority was held on Thursday, September 18, 2025 at 140 
East Bacon Street in the Community Room. Chair Cooper called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Present:    Dana Cooper, Alex Kenney, and Andrew LaBerge 

Absent: None 

I. Approval of Minutes June 12, 2025 
a. Motion made by Commissioner Kenney to approve the May 15, 2025 meeting minutes. 
b. Motion seconded by Commissioner LaBerge.  
c. Motion approved 3-0. 
 

II. Approval of Check Warrants #30, 31, & 32 
a. Motion made by Commissioner Kenney to approve Check Warrants #30, 31, and 32. 
b. Motion seconded by Chair Cooper.  
c. Motion approved 3-0 

 
III. Management Agent Report 

a. Financial Report – Contract costs are higher from vacancies; over halfway through the 
year, everything strong 

b. Work Order Report – included in Board packet for review 
c. Project Update 

i. #238045 – Locks will be in on 9-30-25, residents will be notified and a schedule 
will be made; Chair Cooper asked about timeframe; Devlyn stated that the 
contract is for 30 days upon start of the project 

ii. #238049 – Progress is finished; walkthrough with the architect and maintenance 
scheduled for 9-20-25; Chair Cooper asked how long it will take; Management 
Agent stated that approval of the project is expected at the Oct. board meeting. 

iii. Priority One Plumbing has repaired the main valve, which took longer than 
anticipated because of issues that arose; Chair Cooper asked if a new water main 
was installed; Devlyn said no, that had been done before. 

 
IV. Old Business  

a. Trash and Recycling Policy – Summer Feedback and a way forward 

i. Management Agent briefly reviewed the board’s decision from June, and stated 
that now is the time to reevaluate; he received negative feedback over the 
summer, however, a majority of residents complied with the policy; the 
Management Agent reiterated the Housing Authority’s concern for the 
residents, but also the desire to adhere to the lease that the residents signed.  

ii. Management Agent received calls from the town concerning changing the trash 
pick-up policy; he reached out to the Town Administrator, and included a letter 



in the board packet from the Town Administrator, the Select Board, and the 
Health Department stating that Harvey is willing to modify the contract with the 
Housing Authority to pick up residents’ trash; the Management Agent read the 
letter to the residents present.  

iii. Several residents commented that they like the process the way it had been in 
the past; Richard explained how he has adjusted his routine with the tractor to 
dispose of the trash in a more sanitary way. He stated that he has no problem 
continuing to take out the trash. He also stated the new bins from Harvey would 
be smaller and there is a danger of overflow which would attract rodents and 
make more work. Residents agreed with him. Devlyn commented that the new 
contract would take away the dumpster in place already; he suggested buying 
the barrels ourselves and keeping the dumpster for trash and contracting work.   

iv. Commissioner LaBerge asked the Management Agent how he felt about 
Richard’s proposal; the Management Agent stated that he is fine with it if that’s 
what everyone agrees with. 

v. Chair Cooper asked for a motion to accept Richard’s proposal. 
vi. Devlyn commented on long-term effects with regard to the lease. 

vii. Commissioner LaBerge asked about barrels that would be purchased; Devlyn 
stated that the residents would use the same barrels, and the Housing Authority 
would purchase a few new ones to replace some that are more worn. 

viii. Richard reiterated that he doesn’t mind collecting the trash since it only takes him 
45 min to an hour; he can start Tuesday with his proposal. 

ix. Several residents expressed positive feedback over Richard’s proposal. 
x. Commissioner LaBerge asked the Management Agent if the proposal fits the 

policy passed in June; the Management Agent said it still needs to be 
updated/revisited since the June meeting. 

xi. Commissioner Kenney stated that Richard’s proposal seems like it is very 
agreeable to the most people.  

xii. Commissioner LaBerge stated that it seems like the proposal does fit the policy 
passed in June. 

1. Motion made by Chair Cooper to approve Richard continuing to collect 
the residents’ trash. 

2. Motion seconded by Commissioner Kenney.  
3. Motion approved 3-0.  

xiii. Commissioner LaBerge stated that the policy adopted in June will be looked over 
and any adjustments can be made since the motion was accepted.  
 

V. New Business 
a. Budget guidelines came in for FY26; the Management Agent will put the budget 

together with fee accountant to be presented/voted on in November; the Housing 
Authority is looking forward to a 5% increase in funding; state funding briefly discussed.   

 
VI. Questions and Comments 

a. Board Comments 
i. Commissioner LaBerge asked about the 1 vacancy; the Management Agent stated 

it just became vacant this week. 



ii. Commissioner LaBerge inquired about Community Conservation reaching out to 
Commissioner Kenney, who stated that hasn’t happened yet; Management 
Agent encouraged him to reach out to them since it would be beneficial to the 
Housing Authority.  

b. Management Agent Comments 
i. The Management Agent addressed the resident board member vacancy; a 

resident asked about qualifications; the Management Agent explained duties of 
a resident board member; he stated he will post a notice for the residents for 30 
days and that any resident interested can indicate so to the Management Agent, 
who will inform the board and select board, followed by an interview; The 
Management Agent also mentioned that the state appointee is also vacant. 

ii. The Management Agent informed the board that at next month’s meeting they 
will be voting on the Annual Plan. 

c. Resident Comments 
i. A resident inquired if the Housing Authority needs to spend money as the year 

closes; the Management Agent said, no, our reserves are not as high as last 
year. 

ii. A resident inquired if Priority One plumbing put in shut off valve so that the 
water would not have to be shut off to the whole development; Devlyn stated 
that the main valve in the property was replaced which services whole 
development, which is why all the water gets shut off; he also commented that 
he would like to change the water system so the water doesn’t have to be shut 
off for everyone when work needs to be done. 

iii. A resident suggested putting in stair lifts as a potential project.  
 

VII. Adjourn 

a. Motion made by Commissioner LaBerge to adjourn. 
b. Motion seconded by Commissioner Kenney. 
c. Motion approved 3-0. 
d. Meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.  

 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Paul M. Dumouchel 
Executive Director  


